~er “ifer Sherry

From: procbordemaii

Sent: Tuesday 30 January 2018 12:00

To: Jennifer Sherry

Subject: FW: Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref; 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153
(245824) PA Reg Ref: 14/6760

Attachments: 29.01.2018 - Email Letter to An Bord Pleanala withdrawing.pdf

Importance: High

From: Bord

Sent; Monday 29 January 2018 16:49

To: procbordemail <procbordemail@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Your ref: PL04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824) PA Reg Ref:
14/6760

Importance: High

From: Joe Noonan [mailto:jnoonan@nlcc.ie]

Sent: Monday 29 January 2018 16:47

To: Bord <bord@pieanala.ie>

Cc: Pippa Willows - Legal Secretary, Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey <pippawillows@nlcc.ie>

Subject: Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557 & Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824) PA Reg Ref:
14/6760

Importance: High

Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey
SOLICITORS
www.nlcc.ie

TO: An Bord Pleanala
FROM:

Joe Noonan

NOONAN LINEHAN CARROLL COFFEY
Solicitors

54 North Main Street

Cork.
TIZWY2D

Tel 021 4270518 Fax 021 4274347

www.nlcc.ie

Cyber-crime warning: Please be aware of cyber-crime when dealing with the electronic transfer of
funds. Please note that we will only give or accept bank account details in writing on paper. We will
never ask you to give us your bank account details by email, fax or over the phone. We will never give
you our bank account details by email, fax or over the phone. If you receive an email claiming to be from
us which contradicts this policy, please do not act on it and please let us know immediately
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Confidentiality: This email and any attachments are confidential to the person named above. Ifwel ‘4%
sent this email to your email address by mistake, please reply and let us know. Then please delete the L 4l
and any attached files from your system. You should note also that the material contained in this email and
any attached files may be legally privileged. The unauthorised use of any of this material may be unlawful.

[Evoive:966a1712-4ed6-496e-befa-9ebe84chb5dc]



Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey

SOLICITORS
54 North Main Street
Corlk

TIZWY2D
www.nlcc.ie
DX 2044 Cork
Telephone: 021 4270518
Fax: 021 4274347
Email: jnoonan@nlicc.ie

The Secretary

An Bord Pleandla

64 Marlborough Street
Publin 1

~ By Email - bord@pleanala.ie ~

25th January 2018
Our ref: 1501-18/IN/PW

RE: Construction of a substation to replace substation previously granted under PL04.219620
and all ancillary site development works.
Barnadivane, Kneeves, Terelton, Co. Cork
Your ref: PL 04.248152 (244439) PA Reg Ref: 14/557
And
6 no. wind turbines
Lackareagh and Garranereagh
Lissarda and Barnadivane, Terelton, Co. Cork
Your ref: PL 04.248153 (245824} PA Reg Ref: 14/6760

Our clients — Barna Wind Action Group

Dear Sir/Madam,

We hereby withdraw our Submissions made in the above matters sent earlier today under cover of four
emails.

Yours faithfully,

fan
[*] SO

Joe Noonan
NOONAN LINEHAN CARROLL COFFEY

JOE NOONAN BCL COMMR FOR OATHS  MLARY LINEHAN BCLL.  EAMONN CARROLLBCLLLB  PuILtr COFFEY BCLLLM  CralRE COLEMAN BCL

TARA O'CoNNORBCL  VERONICA KELLY BCoAMM






